From: BAKER, RAYMOND F CIV USAF AFMC 88 CEG/CEIE

To: rShearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Carnovsky, Tamara

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Gangwisch, Bryan; Socha, Julianne; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,
Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Mathews, Mitchell

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Wright-Patterson Air Force Base (Wright-Patterson Air
Force Base, Ohio); Docket number: RCRA-05-2023-0007

Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 9:09:26 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Grange — acknowledge receipt of the email and filed ESA.

Thank you,
v/r
Raymond

//SIGNED//

RAYMOND F. BAKER, NH-IV, DAF

Chief, Environmental Branch

88 CEG/CEIE, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH

Voice: Comm (937) 257-0177 / DSN (312) 787-0177
Mobile: (937) 903-1165
raymond.baker.2@us.af.mil

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 9:58 AM

To: BAKER, RAYMOND F CIV USAF AFMC 88 CEG/CEIE <raymond.baker.2@us.af.mil>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Carnovsky, Tamara <carnovsky.tamara@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Gangwisch, Bryan
<gangwisch.bryan@epa.gov>; Socha, Julianne <socha.julianne@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; rShearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>; Mathews, Mitchell
<Mitchell. Mathews@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for Wright-Patterson
Air Force Base (Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Ohio); Docket number: RCRA-05-2023-0007

Dear Mr. Baker,
The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number RCRA-05-2023-0007, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and Certificate

of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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